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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To: Bidders 
 
From: Alfred A. Barbato, Director of Purchasing 
 
Re:       Laundry Soap & Misc. Cleaning Supplies   
 
Date:    February 17, 2023  
 
Thank you for bidding on the above Bid Ref #2213 
 
Please be advised the above-mentioned bid has been awarded to following lowest qualified bidders:  
 
 
Hill & Marks 
Item #1-Solid Surge Plus 
Item #2-Low Temp laundry chlorine 
Item #3-Home Style laundry soap 
Item #4-Eco Lab neutral floor cleaner 
Item #5-Eco Lab neutral disinfectant 
Item #6-Elc Lab glass cleaner 
Item #A-Simple Green Stainless-steel cleaner 
Item #B-Simoniz pink hand soap 
Item #E-Simoniz wet look floor wax 
Item #H-#24 Cotton Cut end mop 3/case 
Item #J-Gripper Style mop handle 
Item #L-33x40 Can liner 
Item #M-43x48 Can liner 
Item #N-Round paper towel  
Item #O-18” Push broom 
Item #P-24” Push broom 
Item #R-Utility deck brush 
Item #T-Toliet Brush 
Item #W-Hand sanitizer refill 
Item #X-Hand sanitizer dispenser 
Item #Y-Single fold paper towel 

 
 
WB Mason  
Item #C-Simple Green cleaner 
Item #D-Pink Hand soap 
Item #F-Release Floor Stripper 
Item #G-6x9 Green scrub pad 
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Item #I-Mop Bucket w/ringer 
Item #K-24x33 can liner 
Item #Q-60” Wood Handle 
Item #S-Angle Broom 
Item #V-3M Buff Pads (Red/White/Black) 

 
 
Thank you  


